
1 
 

 
ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6B 
ANC 6B EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING,  

July 12, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

Virtual Meeting via WebEx 

 
Join Information: 
Meeting link: https://dcnet.webex.com/dcnet/j.php?MTID=me9880dc83ec06bec99a4005dd6e545ca 
Webinar number: 2300 766 2857 
Webinar password: sWsDpPAr533 (79737727 from phones) 
Join by phone 
+1-202-860-2110 United States Toll (Washington D.C.) 
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada) 
Access code: 230 076 62857 

AGENDA

1. Introduction 
2. Adoption of Agenda 
3. Consent Agenda 

1. June Minutes 
2. Alcoholic Beverage Control Committee  

1. ABRA-072017: Dunmore, LLC., t/n Sonoma, 223 Pennsylvania Ave SE; Petition 
Deadline 8/8/22 [6B01] 

2. ABRA-000626: National Republican Club of Capitol Hill Ince, t/n Capitol Hill Club, 300 
1st Street SE; Renewal C-Club Renewal; Petition Deadline: 7/25/22 [6B01] 

3. ABRA-000259: Mr. Henry’s, Mr. Henry’s Inc., 601 Pennsylvania Ave SE; Class “CR” 
Renewal; Applicant: mrhenrysdc@gmail.com; Protest Deadline: 7/25/22 [6B02] 

4. ABRA-107668: 501 Partner’s, LLC., t/n Ophelia’s Fish House, 501 8th St SE; Petition 
Deadline: 7/18/22 [6B03] 

5. ABRA-113664: BSF Franchise, LLC., t/n Bombay Street Food 2; Class CR Renewal; 
Petition Deadline: 7/25/22 [6B04] 

6. ABRA-098813: Boxcar, LLC., t/n Boxcar Tavern, 224 7th Street SE; Class CR Renewal; 
Petition Deadline: 7/25/22 [6B02] 

7. ABRA-071793: Partners at 723 8th St SE, LLC., t/n The Ugly Mug Saloon/Valor Brew 
Pub; Class CR Renewal; Petition Deadline: 7/25/22 [6B03] 

8. ABRA-117744: APQ Capitol Hill DC, LLC., t/n Le Pain Quotidien, 666 Pennsylvania 
Ave SE; Class D Renewal; Petition Deadline: 8/15/22 [6B02] 

9. ABRA-121407: MAD Boys, LLC, t/a Fight Club Restaurant, 633 Pennsylvania Ave SE; 
Request for New CR License; Applicant: proprietor@beuchertssaloon.com; Petition 
Deadline: 07/18/22 [6B02]  

4. Presentations 
1. Michael A. Carter - DPW Interim Director 

5. Community & Commission Announcements & Speak Out 
6. Alcoholic Beverage Control Committee  

https://dcnet.webex.com/dcnet/j.php?MTID=me9880dc83ec06bec99a4005dd6e545ca


2 
 

1. ABRA-025153: Al-Hamd Incorporated, t/n Aatish On The Hill, 609 Pennsylvania Ave SE; Class 
CR Renewal; Petition Deadline: 8/15/22 [6B02] 

7. Planning and Zoning Committee 
1. HPA 22-371: 323 10th St SE; Concept: Construct a new detached 2-story accessory structure; 

Owner(s): Gayle Girod; Applicant: David Keyser, david@capitalwelling.com; 
Hearing Date: 7/28/22 or 8/4/22 [6B05] 
Plans: https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165796777890  

2. HPA-363: 1007 8th St SE (The Brig); Concept; Proposed commercial deck addition in front 
yard; Owner(s): Calle Ocho LLC; Applicant: Neil P. Cruickshank, NPC@Arch-Sol.biz; 
Hearing Date: 7/28/22 or 8/4/22 [6B04]  
Plans: https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165795467053  

3. HPA 22-369: 409 East Capitol St SE; Concept: Add a rear addition to an existing building; 
Owner(s): Parasol Tree Holdings LLC; Applicant: Brian Forehand, 
brian@nthdegreearch.com; Hearing Date: 7/28/22 or 8/4/22 [6B01] 
Plans: https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165796302858  

8. Transportation Committee – **No TC Meeting in July 
9. Hill East Task Force 
10. Livable Community Task Force 
11. Eastern Market Community Advisory Committee 
12. Capitol Hill Business Interest Working Group 
13. Financial 

1. Treasurer’s Report 
2. FY22 Q3 Report 

14. ANC 6B Administrative Matters 
1. Parliamentarian Monthly Report 

15. ANC 6B Input on Other Concerns 
1. Resolution Regarding the District of Columbia’s Role as a Safe Haven For Reproductive 

Health Services – Introduced by Commissioner Horn 
16. Adjournment 

PLEASE NOTE: At regular Commission meetings, any item may be removed from the consent agenda and 
placed on the regular agenda at the request of a single Commissioner. All ABC, BZA, Zoning, and Historic 
Preservation cases may be added to this agenda. For additional information, email 6b@anc.dc.gov, or visit 
ANC 6B’s website: www.anc6b.org. 

The ANC 6B Executive Committee will meet on August 30 at 7:00 PM to set the September 2022 agenda. 
This meeting will be a Webex virtual meeting. Meeting link TBA. 

** THERE ARE NO COMMITTEE MEETINGS DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST ** 
 
 

mailto:david@capitalwelling.com
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165796777890
mailto:NPC@Arch-Sol.biz
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165795467053
mailto:brian@nthdegreearch.com
https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165796302858


   
 

 1  
 

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6B 

Meeting Minutes  

June 14, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

Virtual Meeting via WebEX 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Chair Holman convened the virtual meeting at 7:05 with a welcome to Commissioners and 

guests.  He called for introductions of the nine Commissioners in attendance by Single Member 

District: Jennifer Samolyk (01); Jerry Sroufe, Secretary, (02); Brian Ready (03); Kirsten 

Oldenburg (04); Steve Holtzman (05); Corey Holman, Chair, (06); Edward Ryder, Treasurer 

(07); Peter Wright, Parliamentarian (08); and Alison Horn, Vice Chair (09). 

2. Approval of the Meeting Agenda 

Following modifications, the meeting agenda was approved unanimously (Oldenburg/Ready).  

The modifications consisted of moving several ABRA items from the Consent Calendar to the 

ABC Committee for further discussion:  120833 Ginza BBQ Lounge; 100249 Bullfrog Bagels; 

111597 Emilies (now Paraiso); and Harvest Tide. 

3. Approval of the Consent Agenda 

The Minutes of the May ANC6B Commission Meeting were approved unanimously 

(Holtzman/Sroufe) along with many items forwarded by the three standing committees.  The 

approved items are itemized at the end of these minutes. Items with a strike though were 

removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed as Standing Committee topics. 

4. Presentation 

The Executive Director of the DC Public Charter School Board who had been scheduled as a 

presenter was unable to attend this meeting. 

5. Community and Commission Speak Out 

Commissioner Ready announced the current program of activities at the Eastern Market Metro 

Plaza that are intended to run throughout the summer on Fridays:  chess at 1:00 pm; musical 

entertainment beginning at 5:00.  On Saturday's games and fitness programs are provided 

beginning at 1:00.  Additional information about exercise programs and children’s story time is 

located on the Barracks Row Main Street website.  

Commissioner Ryder called attention to a forthcoming theme block party in Potomac Gardens. 

 Naomi Mitchell, long-time head of constituent services in the office of CM Charles Allen (and of 

his predecessor, CM Tommy Wells) attended the meeting to announce her retirement.  She 
introduced her successor, Kimberly Kennedy, who has also been working in constituent services 

for the Councilman and who is well known by 6B Commissioners.   Several Commissioners 

chorused their appreciation for Naomi’s work over the years and expressed their best wishes in 

her retirement.   



   
 

 2  
 

Naomi also provided some announcements for CM Allen’s office including: (1) Job Fair Days at 

the Arena Stage; (2) Something in the Water music and outdoor entertainment from Friday to 

Sunday (6/17-6/19) near the waterfront.   

Commissioner Jayaraman presented a concern about arbitrary DCRA approvals for 

construction, especially in alleys.  He questioned the use of third-party inspectors who appeared 

to have made decisions without regard to established requirements.  Chair Holman shared the 

concern and has reached out to DCRA for information about how decisions were being made 

independent of ANC advice regarding construction in alley lots without addresses.  The ANC is 

waiting for a response to the concerns already raised with DCRA. 

6. Alcohol Beverage Control Committee Report and Actions 

A.  Paradiso, a restaurant and bar, is seeking renewal of its CR license.  Commissioner 
Oldenburg reported that residents in the mixed-use building have complained about noise from 

inside the restaurant as well as from the sidewalk café area.  The Commission received 

comments from residents living above the restaurant and from the management during its 

meeting.  Tahmina Chaffer, the owner, proffered the idea that inside noise experienced by 

residents might be addressed through the expertise of a sound technician who will be examining 

the site soon.   Commissioner Oldenburg said that the garden café, a major source of the outside 

noise, was added following the approval of the Settlement Agreement, and noted that Settlement 

Agreements were subject to modification.   

 ANC voted to accept the recommendation of the ABC Committee to protest the license renewal, on 

the basis of peace, order, and quiet, and the loss of property values of the residents (7-1-1).  During 
this period the ANC6B is committed to working with the restaurant and residents to resolve issues 

and to develop a modified SA, and to consider the application again at the July 12 meeting. 

B. Moved to support renewal of the license application for Balkan/Ambar (ABRA 090240) following 

extensive discussion of Commissioner and resident concerns regarding trash storage and equipment 
storage. (Ready/Horn, unanimous.) 

C. The ANC voted unanimously to support renewal of Café 8’s liquor license and to support the 
public space application for the expanded sidewalk café, pending receipt of a signed revised 

Settlement Agreement (Oldenburg/Wright, 9-0-0).  However, concern was expressed about the 
absence of acknowledgement and accommodation to date of a bus stop in the vicinity of the proposed 

sidewalk café.  The motion included the plan to call the bus stop issues to the attention of ABRA. 

It was understood that as the restaurant expands into adjacent space the SA will have to be revisited.   

D. The renewal of the application of Harvest Tide was approved unanimously (Sroufe/Ready) 
following expressions of concern about the recent appearance of trash cans in the rear of the 

property.  The Settlement Agreement calls for an interior trash room.   Commissioner Sroufe was 
tasked with presenting the ANC’s concern to the restaurant management. 

E. Unanimously approved renewal of Class C license for Bull Frog bagels (Sroufe/Horn).   

F. Pending a signed Settlement Agreement, the ANC6B unanimously approved the application for 

the Ginza Restaurant for a karaoke restaurant (Ready/Samolyk)  Unanimous(Ready/Samolyk).  The 

lengthy discussion introduced assurances about sound conditioning on the interior of the building. 

(ABRA 120833). 

 



   
 

 3  
 

 

7. Planning and Zoning Committee. Report and Actions 

Chair Holman dispensed with the reading of the report.  Two BZA items were approved on the 

Consent Agenda. 

8. Transportation Committee Report and Actions 

Commissioner Oldenburg dispensed with reading the report.  A letter drafted by Commissioner 
Ryder on improvements in the Southeast Boulevard design to attend more fully to the needs of 

pedestrians was passed on the consent agenda.  The letter was subsequently modified to include 
concerns and recommendations specific to the connection of 11th street/I 695. 

9. Task Force, Working Groups, and Representation Committee Reports and Actions 

There were no new actions to report from the Task Forces (Hill East, Livable Community); working 

groups (Capitol Hill Business Interest Working Group); or the Eastern Market Community Advisory 

Commission.   

10. Treasurer’s Report 

Treasurer Ryder reported that all outstanding ANC invoices have now been processed.   ANC6B has a 

balance of approximately $32 K. 

11. Administrative Matters 

Commissioner Holman requested assistance in identifying new chairs for the committee and task 
force currently under the leadership of Commissioner Ready.  Ready is resigning as ANC 

Commissioner to take on new responsibility as Executive Director of Eastern Market Main Street.  

  12. ANC Input on Other Concerns 

Commissioner Ryder introduced a letter designed to garner increased support for violence 
interrupters and similar programs to address the special needs of the Potomac Gardens and Hopkins 

Communities.  The letter calls attention to the great need for these programs, especially in the 
summer months, and requests that they remain a priority for the DC government agencies and policy 

makers.  A motion to send the letter received unanimous support from the Commissioners 
(Ryder/Horn).  The letter will be sent to the Mayor, the Director of Gun Violence Prevention, and the 

Director of the Office of Neighborhood Safety and Engagement. 

Commissioners were reminded that there would be no meetings in August and that those planning to 

run for another term would be able to get necessary petitions and materials in mid-July. 

13. Adjournment 

Commissioner Oldenburg adjourned the meeting, with unanimous consent, at 10:45.  The regularly 
scheduled meeting of ANC6B will be on Tuesday, July 12. 

 

List of Standing Committee Items Approved on the Consent Agenda 

(Strike-thru items eliminated) 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Committee 



   
 

 4  
 

i. ABRA-120833: Ginza BBQ Lounge, LLC, t/a Ginza BBQ Lounge and Karaoke 

Spot, 526 8th Street SE; Request for NEW Retailer’s Class C Tavern; Applicant: 

Risaa Hirao, (202)921-7900, rhirao@pascalweiss.com; Petition Deadline: 

06/20/22 [6B04] – Support 

ii. ABRA-119693: ZOCA Capitol Hill DC, LLC, t/a ZOCA & Crush by ZOCA, 319 

Pennsylvania Ave SE; Class CR Renewal; Applicant: tba; Petition Deadline: 

06/20/22 [6B01] – Support 

iii. ABRA-120239: ANB 327 LLC, t/a Newland, 327 7th Street SE; Class CR Renewal; 

Petition Protest: 06/20/22 [6B02] – Support 

iv. ABRA-118108: Harvest Tide Capitol Hill DC, LLC, t/a Harvest Tide Steak House; 

Class CR Renewal; Petition Deadline: 06/20/22 [6B02] – Support 

v. ABRA-118360: La Casina 1978, LLC, t/a La Casina DC, 327 7th Street SE; Class 

CR Renewal; Petition Deadline: 06/27/22 [6B02] – Support 

vi. ABRA-106496: Chiko Capitol Hill, LLC, t/a Chiko, 423 8th Street SE; Class CR 

Renewal; Petition Deadline: 06/20/22 [6B03] – Support 

vii. ABRA-100267: Las Placitas Inc., t/a Las Placitas, 1100 8th Street SE; Class CR 

Renewal; Petition Deadline: 06/20/22 [6B04] – Support 

viii. ABRA-060779: Eurochef, LLC, t/a Belga Cafe, 514 8th Street SE; Class CR 

Renewal; Petition Deadline: 07/11/22 [6B04] – Support 

ix. ABRA-001792: Trustees of Amherst College, t/a Folger Shakespeare Library, 201 

East Capitol ST SE; Class C-Multipurpose Renewal; Petition Deadline: 07/11/22 

[6B01] – Support 

x. ABRA-104232: Joselito, LLC, t/a Joselito – Casa de Comidas, 660 Pennsylvania 

Ave SE; Class CR Renewal; Petition Deadline: 06/27/22 [6B02] – Support 

xi. ABRA-100249: Colorado & Cohen LLC, t/a Bullfrog Bagels, Pesce, 317 7th Street 

SE; Class CR Renewal; Petition Deadline: 06/27/22 [6B02] – Support 

xii. ABRA-113050: Eat BRGZ 1, LLC, t/a Eat BRGZ, 250 7th Street SE; Class CR 

Renewal; Petition Deadline: 06/27/22 [6B02] – Support 

xiii. ABRA-113525: Hine Restaurants LLC, t/a The Duck and The Peach/The Wells/La 

Collina, 300 7th Street SE; Class CR Renewal; Petition Deadline: 07/05/22 

[6B02] – Support 

xiv. ABRA-060383: Harlou Inc., t/a Tunnicliffs Tavern, 222 7th Street SE; Class CR 

Renewal; Petition Deadline: 07/11/22 [6B02] – Support 

xv. ABRA-121407: MAD Boys, LLC, t/a Fight Club Restaurant, 633 Pennsylvania Ave 

SE; Request for Stipulated and New License; Applicant: 

proprietor@beuchertssaloon.com; Petition Deadline: 07/18/22 [6B02] – 

Support 

xvi. ABRA-111597: Emilie’s LLC, t/a Paraiso, 1101 Pennsylvania Avenue SE; Class CR 

Renewal; Petition Deadline: 07/11/22 [6B04] – Protest Renewal of License 

xvii. ABRA-117582: Mendelsohn 301, LLC, t/a Santa Rose Taqueria, 301 Pennsylvania 

Ave SE; Class CR Renewal; Petition Date: 06/20/22 [6B01] – Protest of License 

Renewal 

Planning and Zoning Committee 

xviii. BZA 20738: 1609 G Street SE; Special Exception to construct a third story and 

three-story rear addition, with cellar, to an existing, attached, two-story with 

cellar, principal dwelling unit in the RF-1 zone (Square 1092, Lot 18); Owner(s) 

Trin Mitra & Paromita Shah; Applicant: Jennifer Fowler, jennifer@fowler-

architects.com; Hearing Date: 06/22/22 [6B09] 
Plans: 

https://app.dcoz.dc.gov/CaseReport/CaseReportPage.aspx?case_id=20738 



   
 

 5  
 

xix. BZA 20748: 274 Kentucky Avenue SE; Variance to construct a second story rear 

addition, to an existing, attached, three-story principal dwelling unit in the RF-1 

zone (Square 1039, Lot 81); Owner(s): Steven Chuslo, slchuslo@gmail.com; 

Applicant: Paula C. Morris, morrisarc@aol.com; Hearing Date: 07/06/22 [6B08] 
Plans: 

https://app.dcoz.dc.gov/CaseReport/CaseReportPage.aspx?case_id=20748 

C.Transportation Committee 

1. Letter to DDOT in support of 17th St/19th St project 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 p 

 

 

 

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6B 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL COMMITTEE REPORT 

July 7th, 2022, 7:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present: Ready, Sroufe & Oldenburg 

Resident Members Present: Katherine Szafran, Raman Santra, Ellen Opper-Weiner and Chander 
Jayaraman. 

1. Cases that will not be heard at the ABC Committee, they are on consent 

a) ABRA-072017: Dunmore, LLC t/n: Sonoma, 223 PENNSYLVANIA AVE SE, 
WASHINGTON, DC 20003: Class “CR” Restaurant License: ENDORSEMENT(S): 
Entertainment Sidewalk Café, Applicant: xxx: (202) 744-9370, Petition Deadline: 
August 8th, 2022 [6B01]  - On the Consent Agenda 

b) ABRA-000626: National Republican Club of Capitol Hill Inc. t/n: Capitol Hill Club, 4 
300 1ST ST SE, Washington, DC 20003: Class “C” Club License: Applicant: xxx, (202) 
546-9163; Petition Deadline: July 25th, 2022 [6B01] – On the Consent Agenda 

c) ABRA-000259: Mr. Henry's Inc. t/n: Mr. Henry's, 601 PENNSYLVANIA AVE SE, 
WASHINGTON, DC 20003: Class “CR” Restaurant License: ENDORSEMENT(S): 
Entertainment Sidewalk Café, Applicant: xxx, TBA; Petition Deadline: July 25th, 2022 
[6B02] – On the Consent Agenda 

d) ABRA-107668: 501 Partners, LLC t/n: Ophelia's Fish House, 501 8th ST SE, 
WASHINGTON, DC 20003: Class “CR” Restaurant License: ENDORSEMENT(S): 
Sidewalk Café, Applicant: xxx, TBA; Petition Deadline: July 18th, 2022 [6B03] – On 
the Consent Agenda 

e) ABRA-113664: BSF Franchise, LLC t/n: Bombay Street Food 2, 524 8TH ST SE, 
WASHINGTON, DC 20003: Class “CR” Restaurant License; ENDORSEMENT(S): 
Sidewalk Café, Applicant: xxx, (202) 498-0888; Petition Deadline: July 25th, 2022 
[6B04] – On the Consent Agenda 



 p 

f) ABRA-098813: Boxcar, LLC t/n: Boxcar Tavern, 224 7th Street SE, WASHINGTON, 
DC 20003: Class “CR” Restaurant License:, Applicant: xxx, TBA; Petition Deadline: 
July 25th, 2022 [6B02] – On Consent Agenda 

2. ABRA New License: 

a) ABRA-121407: MAD Boys, LLC t/n: Fight Club Restaurant, 633 Pennsylvania Avenue, 
S.E.: Class “CR” Restaurant License: Applicant: Andrew Markert: (202) 733-1384, 
proprietor@beuchertssaloon.com Petition Deadline: July 18th, 2022 [6B02]  

NATURE OF OPERATION  

The establishment will be a restaurant serving classic sandwiches as well as some more 
substantial dishes. Total Occupancy Load of 70 with seating for 50, to include a Sidewalk 
Café with 10 seats. 

HOURS OF OPERATION 

Sunday through Thursday 7:00 am – 2:00 am  

Friday and Saturday 7:00 am – 3:00 am  

 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES, SERVICE, AND CONSUMPTION FOR 
INSIDE PREMISES 

Sunday through Thursday 8:00 am – 2:00 am  

Friday and Saturday 8:00 am – 3:00 am  

 

HOURS OF OPERATION, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES, SERVICE, AND 
CONSUMPTION FOR SIDEWALK CAFE  

Sunday through Thursday 8am – 12:00 am  

Friday and Saturday 8am – 1:00 am  

 

Motion: Recommends that the Commission support the new application of Fight Club 
Restaurant and place on the consent agenda pending a signed settlement agreement.  

(Sroufe / Chander) 7-0-0 Passed 

 

about:blank


 p 

ABRA Renewal License:  

b) ABRA-071793: Partners At 723 8th St SE, LLC t/n: The Ugly Mug Dining 
Saloon/Valor Brew Pub, 723 8TH ST SE, Washington, DC 20003 Class “CR” Restaurant 
License: ENDORSEMENT(S): Brewpub Cover Charge Entertainment Sidewalk Café, 
Applicant: xxx, TBA; Petition Deadline: July 25th, 2022 [6B03] 

Motion: Recommends that the Commission support the renewal application of The Ugly 
Mug Dining Saloon/Valor Brew Pub with their current settlement agreement and place on 
the consent agenda.  (Ready/ Ellen) 6-0-0 Passed 

 

c) ABRA-117744: APQ Capitol Hill DC, LLC., t/n Le Pain Quotidien, 666 
Pennsylvania Ave SE; Class D Renewal; License:, Applicant: xxx, TBA; Petition 
Deadline: August 15th, 2022 [6B02]  

Motion: Recommends that the Commission support the renewal application of Le Pain 
Quotidien with their current settlement agreement and place on the consent agenda.  
(Sroufe / Katherine) 6-0-0 Passed 

 

d) ABRA-025153: Al-Hamd Incorporated, t/n Aatish on the Hill, 609 Pennsylvania Ave 
SE; Class CR Renewal; License:, Applicant: aatish609@yahoo.com, TBA; Petition 
Deadline: August 15th, 2022 [6B02]  

Motion: The committee took no position in renewal application of Aatish on the Hill. 
They will come before full commission this Tuesday. There are questions regarding their 
sidewalk café. Do they have one or not. (Sroufe / Chander) 6-0-0 Passed 

 

 

 



1 
 

 
ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6B 

ANC 6B PLANNING & ZONING REPORT,  

July 5, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

Virtual Meeting via WebEx 
 
 
Commissioners: Sroufe, Ready, Holtzman, Holman, Ryder, Horn 
Resident Members: Friedman, Danks (Acting Chair), Garry 
 
HPA 22-371: 323 10th St SE; Concept: Construct a new detached 2-story accessory structure; Owner(s): Gayle Girod; 
Applicant: David Keyser, david@capitalwelling.com; Hearing Date: 7/28/22 or 8/4/22 [6B05]  
 
Architect David Keyser presented plans for a two-story accessory building for historical review. The building is not visible 
from any public space. There will be no impact on existing tree canopy. Only limited outreach to neighbors has been 
conducted so far.  
 
Plans: https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165796777890   
 
Motion [Holtzman/Sroufe] Support. By acclamation.  
 
HPA-363: 1007 8th St SE (The Brig); Concept; Proposed commercial deck addition in front yard; Owner(s): Calle Ocho LLC; 
Applicant: Neil P. Cruickshank, NPC@Arch-Sol.biz; Hearing Date: 7/28/22 or 8/4/22 [6B04] 
 
Architect Neil Cruickshank presented changes to proposed outdoor spaces at Brig made after previous presentations to 
committee and board. Members of the committee expressed interest in seeing staff report on revised plans before ANC 
takes final vote. 
 
Plans: https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165795467053  
 
Motion [Oldenburg/Sroufe] Support revised plans. By acclamation.  
 

HPA 22-369: 409 East Capitol St SE; Concept: Add a rear addition to an existing building; Owner(s): Parasol Tree Holdings 
LLC; Applicant: Brian Forehand, brian@nthdegreearch.com Hearing Date: 7/28/22 or 8/4/22 [6B01] 

Architect Brian Forehand and applicant Tony Jia presented on 3-story rear addition to building with mixed use on East 
Capitol. Proposed addition would not be visible from sidewalks. Height of adjacent buildings means that additional 
massing will not be visible from lateral perspectives on block. Outreach conducted in last two weeks – no response thus 
far.  

Motion [Friedman/Ready] Support. By acclamation. 

 
Plans: https://app.box.com/s/dhn9muwq7e6fqor5v5v40hn1w7yanfma/folder/165796302858   

about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank


Receipts

   District Allotment $0.00

   Interest $4.70

   Other $0.00

   Transfer from Savings $0.00

Total Receipts $4.70

Disbursements

   1. Personnel $0.00

   2. Direct Office Cost $0.00

   3. Communication $0.00

   4. Office Supplies, Equipment, Printing $0.00

   5. Grants $0.00

   6. Local Transportation $0.00

   7. Purchase of Service $13,289.50

   8. Bank Charges $0.00

   9. Other $0.00

Ending Balances:  Checking $30,902.32

                                                  _______________________________________________________

                                  Savings $0.00

Approval Date by Commission: ____________________

 

Treasurer:___________________________     Chairperson: __________________________

Secretary Certification: __________________________________   Date:___________________________

I hereby certify that the above noted quarterly financial report has been approved by a majority of Commissioners
during a public meeting when there existed a quorum.

Total Funds Available During Quarter $44,191.82

Total Disbursements $13,289.50

ANC 6B Quarterly Financial Report  FY22 Q3

Balance Forward (Checking) $44,187.12



ANC 6B RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA’S ROLE AS A 
SAFE HAVEN FOR REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

Whereas healthcare is a universal human r ight 1; and 

Whereas abort ion  is a common 2, safe 3 form of healthcare 4; and 

Whereas abort ion  is legal and protected 5 in  Washington , DC; and 

Whereas in t imidat ion  and physical obst ruct ion are  common tools 6 used to deter  
individuals from accessing and providing abort ion  services; and 

Whereas rest r ict ions and bans on  access to abort ion  services create  financial, 
physical, and mental health r isks to the people  seeking them or  who are  denied 
needed procedures 78; and 

Whereas the US Supreme Court  has eliminates const itut ional protect ions for  
abort ion  in  it s decision  in  Dobbs v. Jackson  Women’s Health Organ ization ,9 result ing 
in  individual US states enact ing further  rest rict ions on  abort ion  services; and 

Whereas rest r icted access to abort ion  and other  reproduct ive health services may 
lead to an  increased number  of individuals residing outside of the Dist r ict  of 

 
1 Ar t icle  25, United Nat ions Universal Declarat ion  of Human Rights, available  at  
ht tps:/ / www.un .org/ en / about - us/ un iversal- declarat ion- of- human- r ights 
2 Bearak e t . al, 20 22. “Count ry- specific est imates of un in tended pregnancy and abor t ion  incidence: a global 
comparat ive  analysis of levels in  20 15–20 19”, accessed at  ht tps:/ / gh.bmj.com/ content / 7/ 3/ e00 7151 
3 Kapp et . al, 20 12. “A review of evidence for safe  abor t ion  care”, accessed at  
ht tps:/ / www.contracept ion journal.org/ ar t icle / S00 10 - 7824(12)0 0 957- 2/ fulltext  
4 The American  College of Obste t r icians and Gynecologists. “Facts are  Impor tan t : Abort ion  is Healthcare”, 
accessed at  ht tps:/ / www.acog.org/ advocacy/ facts- are- impor tan t / abor t ion- is- healthcare 
5 D.C. Law 23- 90 . St rengthen ing Reproduct ive  Health  Protect ions Amendment  Act  of 20 20 , accessed at  
ht tps:/ / code.dccouncil.us/ us/ dc/ council/ laws/ 23- 90  
6 Nat ional Abor t ion  Federat ion , 20 21. 20 20  Violence and Disrupt ion  Stat ist ics, accessed at  
ht tps:/ / prochoice .org/ wp- conten t/ uploads/ 20 20 _ NAF_ VD_ Stats.pdf 
7 Foster , Diana Greene, 20 20 . “The Turnaway Study: Ten  Years, A Thousand Women, and the  Consequences of 
Having -  or  Being Denied -  an  Abor t ion”. New York, NW: Scr ibner . 
8 Gerdts, e t . al, 20 16. “Side Effects, Physical Health  Consequences, and Mortality Associated with Abor t ion  and 
Bir th  after  an  Unwanted Pregnancy”, accessed at  
ht tps:/ / www.sciencedirect .com/ science/ ar t icle / pii/ S10 493867150 0 1589 
9 Case  docket  available  at  
ht tps:/ / www.supremecour t .gov/ search.aspx?filename=/ docket / docket files/ html/ public/ 19- 1392.html 



Columbia to seek abort ions and related care  outside their  state  of residence 10; 
therefore, be it  

Resolved, that  ANC 6B urges the Government  of the Dist r ict  of Columbia guarantee 
access and affordability for  reproduct ive health services in  the Dist r ict  of Columbia 
to all who may seek it , through Bill 24- 0726 11, the “Enhancing Reproduct ive Health 
Protect ions Amendment  Act  of 2022”, and/ or  similar  measures; and 

Be it  fur ther  resolved, that  ANC 6B urges all re levant  offices within  the Government  
of the Dist rict  of Columbia—including but  not  limited to the Mayor , DC Council, 
At torney General, and Department  of Health—communicate  or  cont inue to 
communicate  to the general public that  reproduct ive health services are  available  
within  the Dist r ict  of Columbia regardless of one’s place of residence or  cit izenship, 
legal status of cit izenship, race, age, e thnicity, income, gender  ident ity, or  re ligious 
credence or  lack thereof; and 

Be it  fur ther  resolved, that  ANC 6B urges DC Council and the Mayor  pass and sign  
in to law legislat ion  protect ing self- management  of abort ions and medical 
pract it ioners’ r ight  to offer  abort ions and related reproduct ive health services; and 

Be it  fur ther  resolved, that  ANC 6B urges DC Council and the Mayor  pass and sign  
in to law full Medicaid funding of abort ion  and other  reproduct ive health services in  
the Dist r ict  of Columbia, notwithstanding the federal Dornan  Amendment 12, 
including for  self- medicated abort ions; and 

Be it  fur ther  resolved, that  ANC 6B urges DC Government  to provide financial and 
logist ical support  to community organizat ions willing and able  to provide safe  t ravel 
to and from reproduct ive health service provider  premises for  individuals 
at t empt ing to at tain  reproduct ive health services; and 

Be it  fur ther  resolved, that  ANC 6B urges DC Council and the Mayor  pass legislat ion  
prohibit ing state  court s from enforcing the penalt ies of another  state  against  any 
individual who obtained reproduct ive health services which are  illegal in  another  

 
10 Smith e t . al, 20 22. “Abor t ion t ravel within the  United States: An  observat ional study of cross- state movement  
to obtain  abor t ion  care  in  2017”, accessed at  ht tps:/ / www.thelancet .com/ journals/ lanam/ ar t icle / PIIS2667-
193X(22)0 0 0 31- X/ fulltext  
11 Bill t ext  accessed at  ht tps:/ / lims.dccouncil.us/ downloads/ LIMS/ 49181/ In t roduct ion / B24- 0 726-
In t roduct ion .pdf 
12 Dornan Amendment 286, H.R. 2713, 10 0 th Congress, 1987. More in format ion  available  at  
ht tps:/ / www.congress.gov/ amendment / 100 th- congress/ house- amendment / 286 



state , in  the spir it  of House Bill 541413 which was recent ly int roduced in  Connect icut ; 
and 

Be it  fur ther  resolved, that  ANC 6B urges DC Council and the Mayor  voice support  
for  H.R. 375514, the Women’s Health Protect ion  Act  of 2021, in  order  to widely and 
permanent ly codify the r ight  to provide and access abort ion  services throughout  
the United States of America. 

 
13 Bill t ext  accessed at  ht tps:/ / www.cga.ct .gov/ 20 22/ amd/ H/ pdf/ 20 22HB- 05414- R0 0HA- AMD.pdf 
14 Bill t ext  accessed at  ht tps:/ / www.congress.gov/ bill/ 117th- congress/ house- bill/ 3755 


	07-2022_ANC6B_FINAL Agenda
	07-2022 June Minutes_June 14 2022
	07-2022 ABC July 2022 Committee Report
	07-2022 PZ Report_July 5 2022
	ANC 6B FY22 Q3 Financial Report
	ANC 6B RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA’S ROLE AS A SAFE HAVEN FOR REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH SERVICES (1)

